From: Geoff Leking

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Legacy Jalmat Yates Unit #17 1RP-2770
Date: Thursday, August 10, 2017 4:01:42 PM
Olivia

Thank you.

Geoff Leking

Etech Environmental & Safety Solutions, Inc.
PO Box 62228

Midland, Texas 79711

Office: (432)563-2200 ext. 212

Mobile: (432)425-7160

Fax: (432)563-2213

CONFIDENTIAL

This e-mail message, including any attachments, is intended solely for the individual(s)
named above. It contains confidential and/or propriety information. If you are not the
intended recipient, please do not read, copy or distribute it or any information it contains.
Please immediately notify the sender by return mail and delete it.

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us]
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 4:28 PM

To: Geoff Leking

Subject: RE: Legacy Jalmat Yates Unit #17 1RP-2770

Mr. Leking:

Yes.

Olivia

From: Geoff Leking [mailto:geoff@etechenv.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 3:21 PM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Legacy Jalmat Yates Unit #17 1RP-2770

Olivia
Is it acceptable to submit the closure plan to you next week? Thank you.
Geoff Leking

Etech Environmental & Safety Solutions, Inc.
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PO Box 62228

Midland, Texas 79711

Office: (432)563-2200 ext. 212
Mobile: (432)425-7160

Fax: (432)563-2213

CONFIDENTIAL

This e-mail message, including any attachments, is intended solely for the individual(s)
named above. It contains confidential and/or propriety information. If you are not the
intended recipient, please do not read, copy or distribute it or any information it contains.
Please immediately notify the sender by return mail and delete it.

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us]
Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2017 3:54 PM

To: Geoff Leking

Subject: RE: Legacy Jalmat Yates Unit #17 1RP-2770

Mr. Leking:
Please send all associated documents for 1RP-2770 to facilitate review.

Thanks,
Olivia

From: Geoff Leking [mailto:geoff@etechenv.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 12:28 PM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Subject: Legacy Jalmat Yates Unit #17 1RP-2770

Olivia

| believe that Legacy received a notification regarding the absence of a closure report for this site.
The report may have been submitted, but not reviewed or reviewed, approved, but never entered
into the system. There were quite a few documents left in the office that | occupied and | believe
some of them were Legacy documents. | do not know what became of these documents after my
departure. s there any way you could check on them or if you have, let me know what you found?
If there is no evidence of the document, then Etech will gladly generate a closure report for you.
Thank you.

Geoff Leking

Etech Environmental & Safety Solutions, Inc.
PO Box 62228

Midland, Texas 79711

Office: (432)563-2200 ext. 212

Mobile: (432)425-7160

Fax: (432)563-2213


mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us
mailto:geoff@etechenv.com
mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us

CONFIDENTIAL

This e-mail message, including any attachments, is intended solely for the individual(s)
named above. It contains confidential and/or propriety information. If you are not the
intended recipient, please do not read, copy or distribute it or any information it contains.
Please immediately notify the sender by return mail and delete it.



